Holland Township PTO Minutes of Monthly Meeting September 18, 2019

CALL TO ORDER: Alyssa Kries, President, called the meeting to order at 7:02pm.

OFFICERS REPORTS

President's Report: Alyssa Kries thanked everyone for coming. Alyssa Kries introduced the board members, Michelle Young Vice President and Tomasina McGuire Secretary. Alyssa Kries reported new recess equipment for indoor and outdoor recess was purchased in June for the beginning of the school year. The black top outside also had activities painted on the ground for the students to use.

Secretary's Report: Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of the June 2019 minutes. No discussion. A motion to accept the June 2019 minutes was made. A second motion was made, and it was unanimously approved.

Treasurer's Report: Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of the June, July and August 2019 Financial Activity and Performance to Budget Reports. No discussion. A motion to accept the June, July and August 2019 Financial Activity and Performance to Budget Reports was made. The motion was seconded, and it was unanimously approved.

Elections: Alyssa Kries explained that our Treasurer Sarah Tainow resigned. The PTO received one nomination for Kayla Hulcher who would be interested in the Secretary position. Tomasina McGuire offered to resign as Secretary and take on the position of Treasurer. Alyssa Kries opened the floor for any other nominations. None heard. Alyssa Kries closed the floor for nominations. Motion was made to accept Sarah Tainow's resignation as Treasurer, Tomasina McGuire's resignation as Secretary and appoint Tomasina McGuire as Treasurer, Kayla Hulcher as Secretary. A second motion was made, and it was unanimously approved.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Assemblies Committee: Nothing to report.

Book Fair: Dawn Godown reported that the Book Fair will be October 7th to 11th. Set up will be October 3rd with the preview the morning of the 4th. This will be a Scholastic Book Fair and if you are interested in helping out or coming in during the Book Fair you

must sign up on the sign up genius that will be sent out. Only parents who have signed up ahead of time and whose names have been submitted to the office will be permitted to attend.

Bulletin Board: Has been updated.

Family Events: Nothing to report.

Fundraising Committee: Deenie Totten reported that 125 fundraising cards have been sold so far. The committee will be selling the cards at Milford Alive on Saturday September 21st. The cards are \$20.00 each, can be used until October 2020.

Help from Home Committee: Christina Piluso reported that Box Tops are going digital on October 15. To collect Box Tops you will need to scan your receipts into the Box Tops for Education App.

Hospitality Committee: No updates.

Membership Committee: Alyssa Kries reported we are currently at 216 members.

Staff Appreciation Committee: Laura Strangfeld reported breakfast was served to teachers for back to school in August.

Website Committee: All updated.

NEW BUSINESS :

Debbie Hirst reported October 26th Holland Parks & Rec will host the Fall Festival after Trunk or Treat at the right. The Fall Festival will have a bonfire, music, pumpkin painting, and food for sale. Debbie Hirst is looking for PTO volunteers for this night.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mrs. Deb Croasdale reported:

-Warrior TV has started and consists of the morning announcements, welcome from the administration and updates on sports. Warrior TV is close circuit and not recorded.

- Thank you for the recess equipment and update that it is going very well.

- New art has been made for the school in the form of a canvas with the state of New Jersey and with students fingerprints inside.

-Reminder that trivia questions are due Friday, September 27.-Picture Day is October 15.-No School on Monday October 14.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:20 pm. Next meeting will be October 16, 2019 at 7:00 pm.